IPRenewal NPEmails

From: Green, Kimberly

Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2014 2:25 PM

To: Waters, Roger M.

Cc: IPRenewal NPEmails

Subject: RE: Draft RAl on internal surfaces and internal coatings
Roger,

We will have the call on Thursday, February 20™ at 9:00 am. The call-in number and pass code are listed
below.

Phone No.: 877-601-4492
Pass Code: 34071

If anything changes, please let me know.

Kim

From: Waters, Roger M. [mailto:rwaterl @entergy.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2014 12:55 PM

To: Green, Kimberly
Subject: RE: Draft RAI on internal surfaces and internal coatings

Kim,
Thursday at 9 am is good.
Thanks,

Roger

From: Green, Kimberly [mailto:Kimberly.Green@nrc.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2014 12:10 PM

To: Waters, Roger M.

Cc: IPRenewal NPEmails

Subject: RE: Draft RAI on internal surfaces and internal coatings

Hi Roger,

We can support a call on Wednesday at either 1:00 pm or 3:00 pm, or on Thursday at 9:00 am. Please let me
know which time would be more convenient for Entergy.

Thanks,
Kim

From: Waters, Roger M. [mailto:rwaterl @entergy.com]

Sent: Friday, February 14, 2014 1:05 PM

To: Green, Kimberly

Subject: RE: Draft RAI on internal surfaces and internal coatings

Kim,



Would it be possible to have the call on Wednesday (2/19) or Thursday (2/20, 10 am latest)? If not then it would have to
be the following week.

Thanks,

Roger

From: Green, Kimberly [mailto:Kimberly.Green@nrc.gov]
Sent: Monday, February 03, 2014 8:39 AM

To: Waters, Roger M.

Cc: IPRenewal NPEmails; Holston, William

Subject: Draft RAI on internal surfaces and internal coatings

Roger,

The staff recently issued a final interim staff guidance (ISG) (LR-1ISG-2012-02) on internal surfaces, and a draft
ISG (LR-ISG-2013-01) on internal coatings. As such, the staff has developed the attached draft RAI. Please let
me know if Entergy needs to have a phone call regarding the draft RAL.

Thanks,
Kim
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